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JACKSON COUNTY
Collection Department - Kansas City

415 East 12t Street, Suite 100 (816) 881-3232
Kansas City, Missouri 64106
www.jacksongov.org

Memo
To: John Konon, Purchasing Senior Buyer
From: Karey Schulze, Deputy Director of Collection
cc: Monsherry Terrell, Purchasing Administrator
Scott Lakin, Director of Collection
Date: 02/09/26
Re: Aumentum Technologies (Thomas Reuters — dba Manatron, Inc.) Annual

Software Maintenance

We have entered e-RLA #26-076 for 2026 annual software maintenance for Aumentum
Technologies (Thomson Reuters —dba Manatron, Inc.) for tax software used by the
Department of Collection. Aumentum was originally purchased in 2022 through the competitive
bid process and was finally implemented in 2025.

Since only Aumentum can provide support & maintenance for its own proprietary Aumentum
tax software, we are requesting a sole source purchase per County Code Chapter 10 Section
1030.1. Please see the attached invoice for breakdown of $642,563.00 charge. Funding has
been budgeted for 2026 in fund/account: 001-1403-56662-26. Also attached is their Certificate
of Compliance for 2026.


Gsciara
Highlight


